AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday March 2, 2023 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you héed a disability-related modification
or accommeodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.2,

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, February 2023

Ridership Analysis, January 2023

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, January 2023
Vehicle Maintenance Report, January 2023

Performance Report, January 2023

Budget/Expenditure Report, January 2023

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Noegewh

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

e FEstimated value of ADA Mini vans

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. FY22-23 LCTOP grant application due March 24, 2023. Review, discuss and possible approval of
resubmitting the Upcountry DAR project for continued funding.

10.  Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

11. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
February 2, 2023 — 9:05 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:
Patrick Crew, Chairman
Steve McLean, Vice Chairman =

Susan Bragstad & =
Brian Oneto (alternate for Richard Forster) =
John Plasse = S
€< =
Absent: 55%%3% s ‘%
Steve McLean, Vice Chairman (conflicting FE BNTA mecting) e,
e & e
Robin Peters % % %é%%
Also Present: e s
Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager ——
John Gedney, ACTC Executive r : 9
Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrafive Seetetary h
Pledge of Allegiance %“% . 4
AGENDA: ﬁg% -4 &

=y

Motion; It -,ﬁmasu ved by@ector Plasse%econded by Director Bragstad and carried to
= W

Ayes: W,
Noes: _<=None =
Absegﬁ McLean, Pe% %%9
e e
PUBLIC ME& ’T? TERS NON Tﬁ;E AGENDA: Nina Machado, Executive Director-First 5

Amador and fo 1ng board Eembers of the Amador Stars program, stated she is here to request
nce fogan upcoming healthcare clinic. This event is organized through

osfrovide healthcare services to the general public. She continued
services that will be pegvided include medical, dental, and vision and this event will be held at
the Amador County Fgélrgrounds on March 24tll and 25th {Friday and Saturday). Ms. Machado
asked for transportation assistance for both days as possible and noted if this event is successful
they would consider providing this annually,

Director Plasse asked why this event has been established to take place at one of the farthest
regions of the county, Ms, Machado replied they needed a very large venue to accommodate
the various vendors needs. She noted they did look at other venues but they would not be
feasible. She also noted the one benefit is the fairgrounds benefit from the revenue received, as
they are renting the space for this event.

Amador Transit Minntes 1 02/ 02/ 23



AMADOR TRANSIT

Director Oneto asked if volunteers go through a screening process. Ms. Machado responded
interested individuals sign-up online so they can keep track of all volunteers.

Directors agreed to have this further reviewed by AT General Manager with options in which
the transportation can be provided from a center location out to the fairgrounds.

Ms. Amarant stated she will work with Ms. Machado on the details and bring this item back
next month for further discussion and possible action with regard to the possibility of adding
this to the special events calendar.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-8): Y
#1. Board Minutes, January 2023: Director Plasse noted there wére a érc a couple decisions made
at the last meeting that were requested to be brought back to thiss

o
= Seaas

included in this agenda. He asked why those items are not ouEthe aggid
regarding the value of the vans, they are not ready to sell fr@m or piteihem to auction as they
are still using those vans until the new vans come in. Mﬁgéﬁm statedishe X
couple of bus dealers with regard to the resale valugiwith approximate a1 from $1,000-
$3,000. Director Plasse noted the requested infogfaation was'he '

vans, Ms. Amarant noted she will bring that in orr% backE g—?
%
Motion: It was moved by D1rect%m0neto, secondedehie]
approve the Consent Agenda. T
—
Ayes: Crew, Bragstad, Oneto, Plasse & )

Noes: None %.:%

Absent:  McLean, Pet%

1cnis She stated Ms. Gail has requested services
2::00 p.m. to bring students from Shenandoah to

S and WO, sbe training and they would even implement a chaser car in case
tranm@us needed assistance. He noted this information now received is
different than the ﬁ;aaae iy made in December. Ms. Amarant responded yes, and they are

gathering all mformat fl to bring to the upcoming SSTAC meeting for further evaluation.

Director Plasse asked if these requests meet the criteria, Mr. Gedney stated this is the unmet

- need process in which we receive all testimony, review and analyze the data with the Social

Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC), and then bring that information back to
the ACTC board to determine if it these unmet needs meet the ‘reasonable to meet’ criteria. He
noted staff is currently working on the analysis and will bring back a recommendation next
month.

Director Plasse asked if the school district buses those students to Shenandoah. Ms. Amarant
replied she thought Ms. Gail noted they are picked up with vans and brought to the school, but

Amador Transit Minutes 2 02/ 02/23



AMADOR TRANSIT

she would follow up to confirm that information. Director Plasse noted the school district
moved this group out to the rural region. Mr. Gedney commented going back to the school
consolidation plan, unintended consequences of their actions as they are now asking ACTC to
pick up the pieces now.

Ms. Amarant noted a potential benefit of implementing a Dial-A-Ride service in the Plymouth
area may increase ridership in that area,

REGULAR AGENDA I'TEMS:

#10. Approve Monthly Claims List: Director Oneto noted there igfa revised claims list for

review, et

/

i @r Plasse and carried to

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, secondedd
approve the revised claims list. 5

Ayes: Crew, Bragstad, Oneto, Plasse
Noes: None =
Absent: McLean, Peters = - ;?ieg
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS; -
» LCTOP-current trade-in value of fans for possible répligement/apportionment amount
information/draft resolution =
 Shenandoah School Unmet Needs Rgquestss =, =
ADJOURNMENT: 4

F — =
F 9 %%’atﬂcf&ew, Chairman
ATTEST: % & Amador Transit

iﬁiﬂiiﬁﬂiﬂiiﬁE

Recording Secretary

- Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices,

02/02/23

Amador Transit Minutes 3



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
January
FY22/23 Service Days
20

Sacramento 149

Upcountry 377

Plymouth 342

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 440

B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 374
lone 228

Dial-A-Ride 818

Logisticare 24

Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,752
AV. DAILY 138

ADULT 840

SENIOR 251

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,517
YOUTH 95
Non-Revenue-PCA 49
Non-Revenue - Child 9
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 49
Wheelchair 121

Bicycles 4

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 640

S6 Day Passes Sold -
Cash Fares $2,015.04

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 434
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 58
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 18
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 2
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 2
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,302

Non-Revenue miles 1,552




ETITT A mepmn TTILT Ad mmitmm LZ/0T Ad et 0216 | Ao st

NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN g4 NV 03d AON 120 d3s oNv anr k
0S.
o/eco _
oz | 206°807+
- 0G/°L £€202/2202 Ad
woJj aguey) %
- 0622
Menuer
- 0S.'2
- 0G2Z'¢
- 0S'€ S
F 0S2'v N_
3
- 05y 0
L 0s2's N
- 0G2'G m
S
- 0SZ'9 S
_ . : i S . o L OmNnm <
d
I — L DmN.N
£€202/2202 ¥v3A 1vosid €Z0¢g Aenuep

1ISNVY1 HOAvINY SISATVNY dIHSH3AIY



Aenuerm

FILLAHS

dS dva

VS L 1L 9-9 S-9 -9 £-9 9 -9 S-S s

69 Tg vz ¢ €L I8

SOT

(4724

£S5

9

(4]

-5

HLNOWAd

e

(V] 4

T-€

Va4

AYLNNODdN

€C

fAra

00E

oor

oos

oog

006




;DM Z2 mwv un > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 22/23

January 2023
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = L TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
December 2021 17 16 23 25 81
January 2022 32 27 36 31 126
February 2022 17 19 25 24 85
March 2022 17 38 32 51 138
April 2022 25 42 37 55 159
May 2022 35 47 55 65 202
June 2022 41 55 69 76 241
July 2022 25 29 38 41 133
August 2022 26 29 56 63 174
September 2022 29 32 40 41 142
October 2022 43 45 52 60 200
November 2022 34 42 43 52 171
December 2022 26 35 39 46 146
January 2023 30 37 37 45 149
Average Pass/day
Month of January 2023 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20(Service Days

1050
1000
S50
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50
JUL AUG

e=@=FY 19/20

SEP

NOV

=FY 20/21

e=@==TY 21/22

FEB

MAR

==@==FY 22/23



128818

000i8$
LVDIES .

[ GoE0p0r # AUl SUyeH poidal dund pue e Buiiseis

0003 I yuow 3 Joy obeajipy
HA SNNIATH-NON
- IaBusssed-g
000 tabuey piod 66!
0008 0o mon (seB) golg MuL
T
 5hBIOTS
g auo a1y Jo} sBeapy
HA INNIAIH-NON
0003 i
. labusssed-y
oo ¥XP 05Pd ¥IL
00°0% 00°0 566'5C {seb) Z0L# MuL
W G0ISES T Iojellslie Peogidey
QUEPLLS T JusLube: sI030. Ju
EL298 - 10030 UoleD)
ECLES . ig7LZ0) # SOMOAUIIOR0P
(WYEES - Jojeinuunooe pue agn @
,Nm.wmw::{ IR 004 YIuow su3 1oy obeajpy
T T T T e HA INNIATE-NON
; Jabuassed-g
000 UBUNGNS A PO
W% gWd €202 - L0 ) aost  (seB) LoLE WML
1800 | jongee £22Z Ad . SHNOH
m_ahwmﬂwz_._u 10 Yo (Resp u1) 5.0z Ainp 9oUis pauniojed ggL¢ Buipeessxg sqor saje] UVATH | g impunso ORI o
o srozhmp| ‘%00 £Z0Z AMYNNVYT 10 YIUOR 10} paULIoyay edurUSjUIRy i wioL | : :




¥¥'850'G4 £l 08v$ Pl2IYysSpulmjuo.ld ey ¥ 1202 - 10
[AWie S LSL96LSD-L # @2loALll sauly :omv_omm pajejsul sali lesl pLejuol| 1202 - B0
95°95y'S  998289.LY S010AU| - APOq 0Ny B1EIS LLION Jiedal Juapmoy lzoz - 0L
L6'805% 10190 SSe[S) - paoe|dal piaILSpPUI 2c0z =20
/68098 BLLILL# “AU| g4 Jusiuaae|dal plalyspuim J01o0q Sse|s) 2202 - #0
06/2868 Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjeisu| 220z - 60
LLves
9lE'L Uiuopy 2y Joj abeayi
NOISSINSNVHL - IDIAHEIS 40 LNO
- 1aBuassed ¢ ‘Opa-1
0ao NYAVYYD 39000 £}
1reh7§  s|10o pue sBnid sueds paoejdey £Z0Z - 10 00°¢ 878'99 (seb) coz# NVA
18°268% .65 Sped pue iojol juol 6L0Z - 0L ,_
06°£8€$ Sd9 pueolpel Aem z mau psjjeisu| 2202 - 60
LVLvES
809 Yuop auj Joj abeayy
wra Jsefuassed g 'Dpp-L
L1428 s|100 pue sBnid syueds paoejday €E0E - L0 0ao NYAVYEVD 39000 51
0008 Y-Id €202 - 10 0P £L0'29 (seb) zoz# NVA
9.'760'L$ 61-959§ 82E€/2700299 # 8010AU| 'S8 MBN 1 8L0Z - 80 _
00°S6+$ Jieday Beq Jie 26pop Jayse)| pue |jedal unelg 6L02 - G0
vLISLS 10}98uu00 Js0d annefiau pue Aianeg ypy 020¢Z - 60
558954 L1/69/Gzg sauy seakpeos) § Leoz - 2o
ZLO6LPS  9DEL0L #8210AU| [eH Aq pa|igIsul UoISSILISUE J3eag LZ0Z - 80
B0tra$ justuaulle pue saul / |/59/GZ¢ ¥ €20z - ¥0
06'/8E% Sd9) pue oipel Aem 7 mau pajjeisu| 2202 - 60
LLLOLS BLE'L yjuow ayy Joy abeajiw
vhpLe 41V 'stbgzL €202 - 10 - JaBuassed G ‘Om-|
£0°28% sped ayelq Jeas paoejday €202 - L0 0do NYAVYYD 39000 54
0008 VINd €202 - 10 00'e £6v's9 (seb) Loz# NYA
1802
Asenuep €2/ZZ Ad SYUNOH
ANLTIND |30 o (keao ui) 510z Ainp souts pawiopad gg1$ Buipasox3 sqor sajeq UVAEY | i mion| NOLLARIOAIO TSI
o) grozhmp| ‘¥E €202 AMVNNVYT 40 LBUOL 10} pauLiojiad soueuajuiey V1oL .




05°106°$

LLYeesTT T ewsoe|dal pleispuin

9959018 629961~} # SOOAULSI UOSHoR(
UGBS AIeneq Hpy

995ls " Sped eXEiq Jeal pue Juol MY

OBL6ES . 5D PUE OIpe Aemy
121988 - - J98OLLE AU PIOYSD!
61778
L' ULUO 3} Joj aBeanin
. Oim 2-19Bussseq g
69'9% ope|q adim s €202 - 10 UeA jeg-loN
06518 QIng by pesy wesq mo| o] £20Z - 10 000 T3058 sueI] PIoJA
0008 v-Ad £20Z - 10 052 ovoeol - {SeB) poz# sng
1502 . . . _
Kenugp STET Ad . : S SYNOH
T2 | 40 vyuon (fe1 up) 510z Anr souls peunopied gg14 Buipesoxg sqop - saeq UIVATY |G, bt smuuono| NOLLARRS0 T
e £20Z AUVNNVI JO YIUO 104 pauLIopiad 2oUBLSILIRI i Wi0L




0008

766 Wpuoly suz Jof abeen

—_ OiM Z-1abuassed g

UBA [B-1ON

oao TT30SE UsuURL], prod-p,

008 v-Ind €202 - 10 002 el (seb)goz# sng

1800

Aienuep ECET A3 ) S4NOH

NI | 30 wuon (Reas up) 510z AInp 2ouis pauliopad gg14 Buipasoxg sqop SO | UV |, puens meiono] nOLLTSG
oo hnr | 42 £20Z AUVNINVT 4O LRUOH 10} PeLLLIoNad SoUBUSIUIE LY WIOL




00°0%

Zzoz Amr

o uop ey} lof aBespy
ux DI LeBuassed g
seg/puagAH
QAo euLa]g elofol ZZ0T
i 90Z# sng
1802 £212Z A SUNOH | eznenago
FALYINNND aw_mzw (Reto w1} 5LOZ AInp souys pauiopiad ggL$ Buipesoxg sqop SR | UV | s Bupe zw_ﬂumwwmw%wﬁw
| A0 £Z0Z AUVIINVI §0 YIUOI 10} POWIIOS ] SOUBLILIE V10L | PR .




woELszy

_ mq&mﬂ._.w

8595
e

0672888 -

- LEBETS
: om.mmma ; ze.:mmwm v_otaoﬁm __E m_u_mc_

LB %
020285
o 3%
99°0898

$19086
ziones
707898
T e

8612078
26828, -
£65°18%5
0TVSLS
007658
S6TEES
0B8LLS

08°0/8% .
00'765%
[ 7440

el
: 801T o au Joj eea|y
5z'81% Jagioebge £202- 10
BZ'88iS U O/ U0 Yjaq Aejes soeday £20Z- 10 - ojm ¢ sefiuessad-g)
BG'SLS spe|q Jodim 3o €202 - L0
GELS B 1xe mopuwm AousBialus paa paoe|dey £20Z- 10 oac Pl )
00°08 V-Wd £70Z - 10 00'% 0FZEL [9s81q LogH sng
1509 _ - i
£2/2Z Ad _ b S¥NOH
JALYTANND | Amnuer 30 . . : L emmae ST 0 Sufeya a1p ogemoINy,
ap  |guo 1051805 {fe19 uy) 610Z AInr sours paurtopiad ggL¢ Bujpesoxg sqor o . saeq UIVdIS | g, pupesterowcno  NoLLgRne3a TN
o1 cgz Anp £202 AUVNINYT O 3uop Jo} Ppaulioliad aoueUaLIERp TIOL




YZOLL 8% .nwﬂ.r.mq.;w
170828
897156
cz98Ls
e e
Rea- I
BT
S .ms g8
Ivoezs
180028
710008
_0g'8Led
B9991S
VWSS -
ez 1V, nmnum ncm memmm i “mnaw.w vm%am_ olssiuisUEL T e
£SV8IS urueionie _
gmmw.ww wC_.._WI EO_HUCS.._._NE _NO_._HUQ_m:H_MD.G_DNU ._0”_..._. S AaLLY
0672988
..8.%3% _
LS
SE'M0ES _
* O_. gg m_DUDC«_ _OLHCOO ._0>>Oﬂ—

Slely
1802 yjuoly ey Jof sheeqy
- 2 £ seBuzssed-gL
GLELS 43aebgz €202 - LO 040 BloMayD £
000 B 1osel - pardnuisiu) AjoJ Jamog £Z0Z - 10 050 995'8) [ese1q Z0sE shg
y
500 £2/2Z Ad ” o SHNOH . ,
: H v _u.m ¥
U™ | o s e (Re19 w) 5102 Ainp 2ouls psuniopiad 0g1¢ Buipseoxa sqor . S%eg VAT |, pues susono zmﬁ_,___mwwwmn oA
5 MH_N fnp O 690 £202 AMVNINVF 40 YUOJ I0f pauLIopad souRUSiuRl - : V1oL




SE'096'27$ 00°005% BGG66S # 2010AU| “JusLade|dal YUR) 450 ArBUD ElE| 8L0Z - 0L
9’6818 $}00US JESY PUB Juol] 6L0Z- LO
02:02¢$ 61/52/52¢ Sail) 188)S HpY 6L0Z - 20
00'096% 0£69Z # 2010AUI 41 dOUs: |y 0} UOSHIBP SIS [EDIPSIN WOl Pamo | 6L0Z - 80
4443 Asse bl 1Y ASSY 1UB! peay Jubry 610Z - 60
01948 jieg pue sAsjind Jojeuisly ‘10sseidwon OV HBY 9yoig ljeg 6102 - 60
L0'ZHES 81.289v¥2de0 # AUl OV S1Ubll # pue ded pus doj Jousixs Jeal pade|dal Jiedey Apog 6102 - ZL
58'8vZ8 1leq pue Aa|nd duind Bupeals Jemod HBy 6L0Z -2l
69°2158 91 HG/./GZE sBill 19a1s 0Z0Z - LD
15°089% 91L/SL/STT SPNIILOL Sauf) 8ALP 0202 - #0
v LOvS 3es)| 1ue|0oo pailedal Buisnoy 18|y iy Hey 0Z0Z - 20
15°026% 1001 8sni psoe|dal pasoubelp. §L9EE9# S910AUI ANBUD BJBIN 020z - L0
£6'€628 pIny pue Japullfo dojs |0y Hey LZ0Z - €0
6°9/2% £9089 #9210AU| WalsAs pabieyd Jiedas Dy EYEN 120z - 90
G6'LY0'LE  BOZ )G9 # 9oloAul EYlEW paoe|del puB paledo| 8jqed peq SSPod jjne NDd 1202 - 60
GLT09'18  LZ9L8 # 8010AUl Olne sjeH Jleday Dy 120Z - 60
G/ G6L'EY Suly v ‘sbuiysng Buids Jeal ‘|eas uoluid - ZeZe 8olonu) Jiedad Bupjondy | gy 120Z -0
82123 w._ma_wwu puUE Sa)elq Jeal maN L20Z -0l
80'E0E$ sal)) 193)s MaN LZ0g - LL
26'119'C8 Y2JMms Iajeal 0] saliw Jamod mau _EO.._. UwEEmhmoLn_m._ S,uyey - uoIssiWsuel | Hgy Z20Z - 20
198118 dwejo pue jonQ 428|009 0} OGN MRy ZZ0Z - €0
0E6LSYS  €B6Z #AU| [BRUSIBYIP J|INgay HonuL [ 2z0Z-90
00'529% BAOPIOD Ououey - Buniony | gy 01 pamo|. zz02 - 90
¥8°052$ lspeaH 430 paoejdey Zz0Z - 90
619188 PI2lyspuim paxoeio pase|ds) JojooQ ssejo zz0zZ - 80
06'/88% SdO PUe olpes Aem z mau pajielsuj 220Z - 60
967628 B O/M U0 SaUalIms 1omo} yjog paoejdey 220z -0l
£6'706% 15009 01pAY axelq peoe|dey 2z0z - Ll
72°958% S10jol ayelq Juol) Yioq psoe|day 2202 -ZL
0008
8.¢ Yol ay3 Joj abesp
SNOISSING -IDIANIS 40 LNO - 3jm ¢ 1aBuessed-g;
0Qao 1|jodABY] gL
1/9'002 19s31Q L0p# sng
m_>:.._.qm|_ﬂu__.50 AtEnuge EEEE el SHNOH £ZILEILD JO SUIBYD 8.1 dfjewolny,
L 10 uow (Re19 ur) 510z Ainp @2uls pawuoyiad ogL$ Bulpasax3 sgop s9jed VA |5; buypees saewopo| NoLLAN9S30 T1oIHI
opgoz Ainp | 143590 €202 AMVNNYT JO YIUO[Y 10} pauliopad aoueuajuiep Y10l




£2°081°0£%

61818
§LzZ8L'es

oL8EEs
U
00'881L1S

L1188 -
0gL8Y8

062988
99048
' 898
Py

29'9.9%
00°094$ -
20°062$:

190128
60'795$

9gzeL

AR
99123
G919
00°0%

o ._mwwoom_ QUPAH. mv_mhm

_:n_mm_ :?s :o_mw_EmcE ._. mww_
co_mm_EmcmL ._. UmEEmhmoLQm._ w:c _._

“ze0e
zz0z-01

43giebgg

Jayy [an} pasejday
18]y | pue 41v "sib 9
Y-INd

€20 - 10
€e0g - 20
g€ele - 10
€c0Z- 10

&om No

oL

GL'¢

99T
0do
8e8'0le

Yiuous Joy afieajyy

ajm ¢ Jebuassed-g],
wladrsy) e

t9seld Zov# shg

18090
AALLYIONND
alep-0}
10z Ainp

Aenuep 1o
puop 10} 3509

€2/2¢ Ad

(Re1 ui) 610Z AInp 9ouls pauniopiad gg 1$ Buipoasxz sqor .

£20Z AHVNINYT JO YIUOIA 10} PaULIOMSY aouBLBjuIeiy

. sopg

SYNOH
AIYd3y
IV1OL

£CiEND
Jo se Buipeal
JBLORY

SuRYS a1 Spjetuoiny,
NOILdRI283a TTOMHIAA




££'158°2€8

L6208 Jojosful 430 o) a1m AYned £0291.9 # S210AU| B)iE|\ SPOD LOISSILISUEL | 61L0Z - 80

200zes 91/5./Gg¢ sal] 1eslg 6L02-01

7L CTTS si0joujuol WyBU pUB Ys| ¥9Y 6L0Z- LI

8/°69¢% Js)s00qoIpAH Xelq peoe|day 020Z - L0

LL'EZs$ 3SNOY I1amo| pue J01BIpEY YRy 0c0g - L0

8/'692$ 4s)s00qoIpAH ayelg paoejday 020g - L0

16°089% ol/sersee v 020¢ - €0

(AR jonp pue Buisnoy 1onp J “)ag | Jeuolisus) }aq | skajind a|pi ¢ siolews)e 7 0202 - €0

98605 walsAs a/e paysny sBup-o g ‘aqny aoyuo | “sefup | Yoignwnooe | Yossaidwon /e | 020Z - €0

£Z'G62S wolsAs Buiood palsal ainssaly 0202 - €0

9e'Z9L8 "dwind Wnooey oBAH 0202 - 0

¥50L0'ES uolssiwsuel | Hgy 0202 - 90

GZ'G81% BujwwesBboid uoissiwsuel | 0202 - /0

91 pERS 1|89 maU pue 1aAIp Js}|y PUB JOJR|NWNIo. ‘10ssaldwoy Dy pase|dsy 0Z0Z - 80

G'e06s J0IAH3S 40 LNO Pelelsd 43Q Ellew 0} pamo | 020¢ - 60

21°085'LS usbay pue Jojoslul [en4 6E0BEY # SI0AU| BHE|N O} PAMO} dou| /43@ 0¢0Z -0}

00°225$ 9L/GL/GZE S8l les)g 0€0zZ -0l

7C'9LLS sped ajeuq Jeal pue juol) paoe|day 120¢ - 60

6S°16/% 481y Jie ‘duweo Buuds'yaq “ojeuis)ie ‘esoy Ao nd ‘dwnd Buuasls Jamod Z20Z - €0

£G'7EZS Alquesse bl pesi ya 220z - 50

06°28¢3 Sd9 pue ojpel Aem z mau paj|eisu ¢e0¢ - 60

Z0°0+9% $10J03UU0D pUB 8S0Y apIS MO| 2202 -0l

D/¥'Pnoiys uej doj uo sjjoq pue sjnu ‘siojeulsye yoq ‘ebins Jue|002 paoe|day

666551

5£02% 43aeb e £20Z- 10

00°0Z1L8 UORD0}S PIMSH - JuaLusulle pus juold €202 - L0
21°862'18 41V "sib g pappe ‘ie1scoqolpAy ‘dwnd Buuasls Jamod ‘uue €2Z0Z - L0 682'L yiuow Joj abeajipy

uewnd “xoq Jeab Buusels paoeiday "cz/60/L0 ©1 ZZ0Z/01 wo4j 30IAY3S 40 LNnO
Z1'85% Josuses pue lojeiedas Jgjem ‘ol BN} paoe|dey €202 - L0 . am g 19busssed-g|,
L£'69$ g-Nd €20 - Lo oac 1B101ABY] €L
0008 v-Nd €202 - L0 5202 092'181 12s91d £0¥# sng
1502 JALLYINWND fienuep (fe1n w) Loz Ainp mu:_mm_uNM_N..w.‘._wmn.__@a 05L$ Buipsaox3y sqop sajeq MWQ_.___Mﬂ E2/LEN0 o Suleyd aip onewoiny,
ajep-0} 710z Ainp 1O Yiuoyy 1o} 1509 % : * se Bujpeal JajawopQ

£202 AUVNNVI §0 Yjuop 1o} pauliopad eoueusUiep

Iviol

NOILJI¥OS3d 3T2IHIA




Z6'LIEVES

2T
967288,
BILIGE

.% 890°1$ -
_. o %3, o

PELES .
219828 -

98°0¥5S -

71°9008
evES
009815

gV LIes.

000928

207728

. mm.t_;_ ._
06 Nwa_“
eRELe Nw

3-8 wo.&

wm._m ._mm“w .N.

8F" 1768

G695
S ArAxs
1£729%

eLors

I leyo [esym uo 100} dois ||os JsINo paorjdey
oy pue 41y sib g

yes| Juejoos asoy suibue paledsoy
"siedijed Jeal pue ‘sped exelq JUOL} PUE Jes) ‘S|2S |10 *SI010) oI

a-Nd

€¢0g - L0
£e02- 10
€e0Z- 10

€eog- 10

00°s1L

96¢

0do
8Y0'092

usuoiy ay} Joj sbesjip
oM z Jebusssed-g)

piod 60

(seb) cop# sng

L1802

IALYTANND

-0]

ojep
10z Ainp

Aenver jo
Huopy 1051505

€222 Ad o
{Aed) ur} 1.0z Ainp souts pswuoped ggig Bupsasxg sqop
€202 AYYNNYT 3O JIUOR 10} pauLIopad a3uBuUajLIR)y

soeq

SUNOH
dlvd3y
VLIOL

AR
Jo se Bujpeas
JejawopQ

SUIRY 215 SRR,
NOILJINOS3a FT12IHIAA




0bozs'ss

‘20908 -

719098
e
0B/8E8 T
RARIPAL
LZ 218
62¢T yauol Uy Joj abeapy
xx 2jM 7 soBusssed-g},
10
| 00 plod 6107
1z 178 g-Nd £Z0Z-10  00°¢ £05°09 (seb) 9ov# sng
- 1302 Amnyep £2/2T Ad . e | SHNOH
FALLYINNWND K : u s - mw_.wm__s SUIBYI aJ1} Jnjewony,
wwp) u_m_;mmw__ (Aeap w) 510z AInr eouss psusiopred 0g14 Buipesaxg sqor | SRR UV | jesebupen | o
§10z Ainp _

£20Z AMVNNYF JO JIUO 10} pauLiopiad SoueULe) -

IVLOL | eUeP0




61115078

80'1G/8
SE028$
TrssTTs
85°0LL$
1879€$-
00°0K5S .
eye0zs -
0072588
”No 186%
2976’ ;
000528
I
S10%0) a
PRS-
_om.qm_a_ -~
192628

om .\.mmw

00°0$

- _sdopueopal ?.N;&.__um__ﬂm__c_

c_._mmum um.;oEmm aoc_ WoH -

e
w wON w L

| zz0Z-60

Y-INld

£20Z - 10

00°¢

115

0ao
YARI

3ol 2yy Joj afieayiy

[EAB[D AASUD FLOZ

(lesaIp) £05# sng

1509
JALYININND
djep-c}
L0z Aine

Aenuep

10 Yo
10§ 1507

€222 Ad
(Reany w) g0z >_=_. sours pauuopad oL Buipseoxg sqor
€202 AUYNNVT JO YJUOY JO) poulioliad aduUBUSIUIRY

saq

SUNOH
divd3y
V1oL

£gi1eN0
Jo se Buipeal

Igpwopg

SUTeS aip sewoly,
NOLLI¥JS3A 373IHIA




srizrees  pO0ZSs -
00'0858
SE'PERS.
Z6'92L$
06'80p8
028 -
00°€8ES -
YOS
FLLES mam%m XNV, PUE Uew umom_%m
OU19078  G°TZH/02/SGZ SSIL BAL | _.QSN L
NENQ.; 7 ZZLCLE0Z00LD. mo_o>: mﬁmm_ ! e ...ONON _‘o_...
99'608$ . - "JosUas psads: on: ._.m.mm Em_noa cwwocmm_o s 0202 -0
STages ..LOmmm._QEoo U< EEn_ m,mm R A 020¢ ~£0.
B86'G¥Z’ E.ﬂ .....:B:_O uey m,mx y ONON. 10,
9Y0rB'LS  £0SE8LSO-LE SN c0mxom_ mm‘_; m>_._n_ m,mm_ S 0202 L0
FLIOE LS .M._owcm.w XOZ vmom_am: _ocm.vmmo:mm_n_.._mwcmo.v_oa IE m:mn_ o R e A vo...
$Z'506°1$ . 9NSSLNDT 9r99EL800Y 210, 1 XoN} BYSQ ‘SIHOILE 4O SSO| JSHIULSIU 420z =60
17'798% 2184 SOIOAUI S1ED OJNe: SleH e poedey Oy L - 1Z0Z-80
66'50ZS . - | sloyy Jie pue Jayir [ens mau wayshs _mE.vmcmm_o._wmnoo_ u‘_:mn_ ..._m_.son >>o 1202 -60 -
verzes . weshs exeig Buniied auj o) 10308ALioD Piie wm: U pe ; : g20Z- 20"
L9218 - Aquissse yoingp ey peoeidoy - - 2202720
TECETS. L1LLES0zH AU SHRE - Jledey Uo usdsn ”wmom wo_ M
061888 - - SAD:PUE oIpel >m_.s Z Mau pajesu =60
- IGSYES JUB|000 mco__mm o_‘ w:_a VEE mm._:m..Em_ooo
00'0%
T YUy auy Jog aBeey
0ao feres) £A3yD 102
00°0$ 000 6os'0ol  {|@salp) 054 sng
1800 Arenuep £Z/ZZ Ad S¥NOH
maww.__vﬁ:u 10 YIUoR (Aean u) 5102 AInp souss paulioyisd ggLg Bupssoxg sqop soleq. | MIVdTy | & bupeas thmuwmwwm"__ﬁ_w%mﬁmw
¢10z Anp 10§ 1509 €202 AUYNNYT JO YIUO 20} pautiousd esueuaiuiepy , TWilQL | FRwero




SZ'eve's$

0005H$ 8102590 .

196618 -"8L0g- 90

243 7E T nm_o 5_3 ST >wmm Es mc_ucmm Jopes c nm_o mwm 6102760

955088 " . Emww\mm Umm_mco H_ Q- Ucw LommmL_ano O< mvnm um_ m_wm .omow 90

19°6GG6S M. ._mvmm; o} Emﬂm\mm mc_ Yool o1V waw._ ._m_umo um_n_ mﬁm 020¢ - mo

PrE2es. " - seayeAuq pumd T -0l

196928 . nubnpy Umom._n_m_ mnmn mxmh hmm m_wm

550108 ‘sped pue siejol Lok MON. -

026098 . Se.I00lS ey - OlHs 18 ws Jey} ebeuwep: _mm;s %._

¥T9E68 . GBL matmﬁ S04 m>% %u Y v

05 9E5$: ‘
196528
0672888
lgeers

0irogs

oyl Upuo auy tog abes)iy
0ao JaupyBiald 7107
07928 9P WO §'% €20Z- 10 ST 6026 (|asaIp) GoS# shg
1802 fenuep €clee Ad : SHNOH
\ _ _ ETIEND
m_>_wM.m_u_..%_:o JO UIuoW (Reis ur) 510z AInp aouis psuuopad o514 m:__uwouxm sqop ssjeq | YIvdaM | oseBuipes: zﬁﬂuﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁwﬁw
¢1oz Ainp 1043509 €202 AHVNNVYT JO LRUON] 1o} paulIoLIad 9ouBUSIUIR WICL Jajawopg




GERRTIS  OV'B8ES | sUO meu By E.Eu.E.:E Wb w_wm_; " T slog e To.
021988 w@.: m_>:n_ oo T S 6L02- 0L
81e8ly - w_uma ayelg ._mo._ v:m EEu_ - BL0Z 2L
95°2yo% SBLY otowm mm.__ LI Jeog i .m..E.N__., N_‘____
ol'vees - >mwm m_:_uoE xmc _mo_.:om_m Uoom_amm : ~.020g 07
¥1066% mey U__.E pue Emv_mmm n:I m_mmm _mmc..S w‘_oﬂo._ mxm‘_n Eot w_,mm_ 0¢ .
FLves mbmtmn ylog yey
6TO0VS ..hoﬂmoonoﬁ\f N_ﬁm
wm.qm.mm.,. wﬁmv_mmm ncm Joyy QE:Q m::mmaw 1®
4 R seueleq paoeidey
919098 . sely ‘_mm;m MAN':
86" vma. 2 ....mo_?_mm co_wm_Ewcmb UB 291939+ INd
o7 8Izig mm._: m>:_u g m:o» S b
5981’ E..  19)[U3I0S pu E.vw.mz ElahSH ]
062888 'Sd© pue olpel. femz Mo
069626 - SeIsalsZ..
wiels - ._mm.gncm: ..£ . .
,mwm%w”. ?ov:_a cm_w co i) ;mmo co mm_ cmxo._n_.. umomamm_ TAVAGE
£50898 401 SSEID) - PlBIYSpUIM peoeiday) __ 2202 TL
TARAN)
9507 UBuoly 3y L Jo} aBesiily
G9°ezs d3aeb gy €202 - L0 0ao H3ANILHOITHS 2102
09928 43aEb g g £€20¢ - 10 05'6 99176 :mmm__uv 90G# shg
m_>u._.._%._0:o==ao hienuep geicz Ad . . SHNOH SURRYS 2453 IFEWON
aepoy | 10 UM (Reso un) 510z A sours pauopad ogL¢ Bulpesoxg sqor - | seed | NIvday NOLLARISaG o,
sloz Amp | IS0 £20T AYVNNVT IO YUO J0} pauLIofiod souRUIUR - - | . | (yIOL |




0067L2LS$

050088

V9TeLS
[0e'788%

T5e8s

61’6618,
021955

225868

8_8@__ _

Z8'9168 .
629568
_2._28.._ mm.m_twmuw 3 mr..otmww
_i__:w% vm:mﬁm: wm:m_ﬁmm_ >>mz

£7'55C _.w hommm_‘w@( # 9DI0AUL 2l :omv_om_, PRlIEJSUlsSally oAl MON

151€8% w:_a = _w Lma O pe ]
A Nm_.w .
_ g_.mwau g6k mE_tm&w 4 02 = 9G
AR wamomm 6l (v) _ 2202780
082865, 'S pue olper Aem g Mo vw__ﬁm.c__ 220260
'80648 - sped S)elq pue S[ess “si0)o oYe.q Jeal momm_amm _ R 2208 b

FrezLs

GgJc Yuopy ayp a0y ebizail

e RAY Jaaebey £€202- 10 .

08'05$ 13aEbgg £20Z - L0

c8'61$ qing B weaq mo| Ya| pacejdey €202 - 10 0o YANITEHOITA 2102

28y aredes aun us| Juoly €202-10 Sz 6,180, (|9S3Ip) 20G# sng

1802 fienuep €2/Z¢ Ad ; SHNOH
| RdIR EZILEND
oo | JOWuoN | (Rei ) 510z Anp souis pousiopiad ogL$ Bulpesoxa sqor | seeq | sivea | ot NOLLRs T
g0z Anp | %3500 €20Z AYVNNVI JO YIUOW Jo} pswwiopiad soueusjuiely © o vioL | ‘SRweRO




[FRYARLS

9TeLS

2TSLS8
005978 -
ellers
071958 .
0bpors
01°909%"

VLS
0876L$

oA S 7L I

or'19z$.

4 .....w_mww no. mc:mm&ﬂo#o».“co‘c.Umom doy’

0beT$
AR
85728

43ameb gy
43aEb ¢

43areb 1y

€¢0c- 10

€20e - L0

€202 - L0

Sl'o

0eeg

L]

0dc
002901

Upuoiy aug o ebes|y

HANITLHOITYS 2102

(lose1p) 806# sng

1803
JALLYINAND
ajep-0}
510Z Ang

Aenuep

JO Loy
10} 3509

£€2/2C A4

{Aeio ur) G102 AInr 9ours peuutopad pgL¢ Buipeasxy sqor

€202 AUVNNVT JO LHUOH 10) PSULIOMD soueusURN

_ saje(

SUNOH
HIVdd
vi0lL

£ZjLere
Jo se Guipeaa

Jawopg

SUIEYD 3.1 aljRUIOINY,
NOLLJIMOSAA TTIIH3A




98'505°22% 00'6Z7$ gey$ Aayp souelLoliad 0} pamo) ‘gL-yD Uo umop usyoig - ¢ Anp GL0Z - L0
00°L21'L$ aAlp IS8} ‘usbal [enuew ‘ejep Jsal ‘Jaljl ISNEYXS [8saIp ‘i8j0odsiul Loy |10 pauielp
‘S18A00 BAIBA U}0g 189|000 pUB 8A[BA {9 T ‘Aray) BouBuLIOLE glLog - 20
00'68.$ 68,9 onsoubelp Jooysa|gnoy ojny s,Uue SLoc - L0
00'6LYS$ paysiqinial INDd SL0¢ - L0
002573 IIES peoi pue oALp s}
‘Buiysnq pue jowoib ‘Josuss Jie ssew ‘dip jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj Jayy iy SLOZ - 20
00°Z1G'LS Pa|lejsut yuiBeip maN ‘xoqiesB sd jjingas ey ‘dwnd 54 mau PallElsu| GLOZ - 60
00ZEL'LS Pamo} ‘sI9|pl ‘Jauoisus) ulew ‘sjaq yjoq "dwod Oy J8mo| MaU pa||eisu G102 - 60
00'665% 3aA0lp 388} pue uswedwod suibus paysem ainssaid
‘LoNMs Japielal axeIq BW(R) pajsnipe ‘18}s00q oIuolpAy eyelq psoejday SLOZ-ZL
00°€26$ G'6L/04/GrZ padis ‘saly Isals 910¢ - 0
00°06€$ 1aAIp J8l|ly Z pue jag A pUe Jossaidwon Oy 1E9Y 910¢ - S0
00°'908$ sall) SALP 910¢ - 80
00'0£8% sdule|o ‘JUB|00D pUE 8S0U MOJ) J2A0 SSOIO ‘8S0Y Jamo| ‘JojeIpey 9102 - 60
00'7EES sallajeq ulelw pade|day 910z - L1
00'0vES$ (IN20) yosms uopoung-Ainjy peoejday 9102 -2l
009 ¥$ (0gim o) ployueLw) adid Jsneyxas paxoelo paoejday 9102 -21
00'9}$ Savd DIvHE ¥vId A30V 14T 2102 - 80
71 ¥8C' v ONITINYd 3DV 143 ONILNIVL MOMYL SIAVA 8ESLZ # IDIOANI Ll02-¢l
Sv'L6Z3 SONIY 0 ANV dNNd ¥31S008 Ixvad 8L0Z - S0
28181 IA LY JO LD | 4914 S/d SIS P D/M Heque j0d | ‘pel 10d | 8102 - 80
2L0S1LS 4831 Jie pue Jjaq QY As|ind ie|p! ‘}jaq ule|y peoe|day 810¢ - 0l
00°08¢$ Jossaudwoo Jy Jeay 8L0g -2l
G8EvES J8puljAo axelq 191Se HeY 6102 - 90
88'70E$ MBU Ylim salieieq yjoq paoejdey 0c0g - €0
00°0%
0 Yoy sy o abeapy
_— 9jm g 1abuassed-gg
0ao JND 60
LHOddIV 1Y aaMy¥Vvd 3DIAH3S 40 1LNO 000 560682 :mwm_E ¢09# sng
1802 ?.m::mq. €222 Ad SUNOH £ZILENLO Sl
m>_wm.__um_o=w_:o 10 Yuop (Re9 ui) 1.0z Anp eoujs pausiopied gg1$ Buipssoxg sqop seleq | WIVdIY | o se buipees z.w___hm.umm_mm Mm_,“wu_ﬂmy
glozAimp | 141590 €202 AMVNNYF O YIUOI\ 10} pauLIopiad edueuajule|y VLOL | “#ewero




ST9Er'LS

L9PSlS  8-Wd 8L0Z- 20
26'5878 L0:850501.800d # IDIOANI IAOD NOISSIWSNYHL H3INID MONHL VI13a 8L0Z - 20
SLTI68  STMIL Y3TLS §22/H04/55T 8102 - +0
V8928 SdvDIM §'22M04/557 STMIL IAING 810z - 0
2£'8068 Paysem 'an0lp IS8} piny} ‘s|eas 'sI0j0u 8yelq juo. 8L0c- L1
727568 2018 WOl G°ZZ/024/S5Z S8l 198)s padejday 6L0Z - ¥0
BL/¥ES  1eg pue Jossaidwod Dy Jesl Mgy L20Z - GO
18712818 sselb Joop Anua JsBusssed 10 2/1. ‘'smopuim tsBusssed paisneys z yey ¢c0¢ - 20
09'0E'kS  “Au|xonN EYaq ‘doul Josuas 4d@ punoy onsoube|q suoissiwg 220z - ¥0
06%6LS  uI Beiqg Buusels yey 220Z - 50
v8'Lvzs
} Yjuoly ayy 104 aBeayiy
H3AHOMOVE NO TILS HIVdIY HOd SIHVd - IDIANTS 40 LNO - aym Z 18Busssed-gg
leag| - Jsuipybiaag 910z
000
ve'ITCS  9EZL# Seueneq Lg dnoib g €202 - 10 050 529'67) (1eseip)L0.# sng
1802
Kienuep £2/2T Ad SUNOH
ANLTIOANI | 10 gpuony (Aeao u1) 510z AInp eouis paunopiad 0g1¢ Buipesax3 sqor R0 | UM gt meioio]  NOUARSR dionh
-oygloz Ainp | 943590 €202 AMVNNYT JO UYJUOI\ 10} pauLIOad 2oUBLSJUIEN Tviol .




pauoione-al aq o

e

ojm Z sobuassed-g¢

0ao JIN9 60
s6068z  (|9SaIp) Zo9# sng
- o/m 7 Jabuassed-gz
0ao 1BjodAay) 90
eso'tec  (seb) Log#sng

pauonony ag o] - 8d1AI8g ul 19BUO| OU S3|2IYIA

767'82¢ $ |6E6'S $ 19 606'6Z
SIv10l
1800 €2/ZT A4
k ETLE
anwvinwnosien| ot oo |  (Ae1 1) sL0z Ainp souis peusiopiad og 1§ Buipssaxg sqor seleq SHNOH | SEKIN,) | sueyo aim onewony,
-0} Loz Ainp €202 AYVNNVYT 40 YJUO\ 10} pawouad aoueuSUIBI divd3y IsjBwopQ NOILLdI¥DS3a FTIHIA




€2/220Z Ad
LISNVHL YOAVINY

0L6'9p% £01'96% LPE8S  8LL'6$  G8S'6S  pLLBE 0% TL6'6%  198'6%  INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS

[AAAA £91'e$ E1L7$ 059% 715% £6v$ 09r$ 6vP$ 8% (STVS LINDIL2U) "ATY XOgI-VA

25'92¢$ ¥9'eZS 0S'€2y  66'c2$ 2ZcZe$  €8ET$  /18'€T$  GEETS 66'E€Zd  MWNOH M3d 1SOD

76'0% G6'0% 56°0% G6'0% 56°0% G603 £6°0% 96°0% 96'0% IIN Y3d 1S0D

ST 0ES FASAA:S 7E'EZS AR A ZE61% 0rLLS$ 2L52% ZL'EzZ$ GL'9Z$  HIDNISSV H3d LSOO

BrE'ves 698'72% 8LF'ES  8Lp'E$  POE'ES  BLP'ES  ZS9'€E  0D0WE  sip'eg (aury A1 oes 01 A1 JopEWY)
1500 DNILYHIJO

00 #0°0 700 #0'0 500 500 00 00 ¥0°0 37N ¥3Ad HIONISSYd

906 €.8 zzel 44} 9LL foral 8zl oFl ZZl ST ANNIAIY-NON TTDIHIA

6166 zLz'oz z99'e 9b9'e LIF'E 199' GEB'E 88L'y L£9'¢ STTN ADIAEIS FTDIHIA

60 Ll oL 0L z'l L 60 0l 60 YNOH ¥3d YIONISSYd

8L6 z50't 87l Gl 8fL oL €61 191 Sl SHNOH JDIAEIS TTOIHIA

i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s3axig

%t %2 %0 %0 %0 %e %S %t %9 HLNOA%

ze Gz 0 0 0 € yA v 8 HLNOA

%81 %82 %EE %92 %ET %Ge %Z¥ %2E %02 a=1avsIa / SHOINIS%

€ 14 0 L 0 0 € 0 HIYHOTIIHM

88 oL 0l 1z oL z aziavsia

_ 0g 8¢ e SHOINTS

LLL SHIONISSYd

Zpl

%8¢ L %zZl'8 %469 OlLYM XOg3dv4 V101
GLE'SS €16'2% 8EV'ES 8EL'GS 2£8'2% €0Z'9% S3TVS ONISILYIAQY
/PGS 99.'t$s  2BO'GS  pOL'PS  869'P$  INNIATM XOgIuvd dYQ/3LN0Y a3XIH

L9261 1L6'8GLS  ¥6.6L9% £6°0L2$ HNOH ¥3d 1500
25°0LS Se8% vZoLs £+'8% 00'8% GZ'LLS  ITNE3Ad LSOD
cE 8.3 L0°GLS L0'LGS £E°0L$ LGS 86°2G% SE'e6% HIONISSYd H3id LSOO
998'€0Z$ T1Z'18l$ 0S0'9ElL$ 8PE'S8LLS 969°ZFL$ G9L'0SL$ 091L'9LL$ (S3S0D Bupesadp) SISNIAXT AT

GL'o SL'0 SL0 ZLo TN H3d YAONISSYd

08s°L voc'L SLv'L P L 1BE°L 8¥Z'L SN INNIATH-NON JTDIHIA
869°L0L geo'lel PEL'BL 96Z'9L  SZr'lL  0€6'9L  692'8L 959Gl STNA IDIAYIS TTDIHIA
&G L'z L2 8¢ 8C 6T 6'¢ £z HNOH ¥3d Y3IONISSYd
084G 0g€'9 GG6 968 106 968 0.6 Geg SHNOH IDIAYTS FTIDIHIA

L cc SAYA 20INE3S TYLOL

nm

SaMid

%S %S %E %9 %S %9 %t %2 HLNOA%
1G9 508 98 [0j:28 LEL £G1L AN e HLNOA
%9 %0L AW %69 %L %ll %TL %29 aI3a8vsia / SHOINIS%
819 0r6 LZL zZoL vl 6L L9l 051 HIVHOT1IIHM
0S0'9 0L¥'s 108 z0ge') 08¢€'| Siv'L 965°L 658 az1avsia
6L9'L BYL'L Zle felora 692 Lez G6Z 99z SHOIN3S

L00°EL B8Z LI

SYIONISSVd Hvd 7 3LNOY dzIXIA

2jeqg 31va-oL  gz-uer  Zz-08Qg ZZ-AON  ZZ-190 geedes  gz-bny  gzz-nr
0} Zz/iLe dV3A
Adiseq

£zoz Aenuep
AYYNINNS JONVINEOLH3d



3:50 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/07/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of January 27, 2023
Jan 27, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating 118,231.77
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 277,194.25
11220 - Building Reserve 179,338.04
11230 - Equipment Reserve 53,087.74
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 78,753.18
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 588,353.21
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds (31,742.33)

Total 11300 - 8802 Welis Fargo Savings-Grants (31,742.33)
Total Checking/Savings 674,842.65
Accounts Receivable

12010 - Grant Awards Receivable 56,534.00

12015 - State of GR Receivable 23,673.09

12035 - CRSSA 5310 32,929.00

12040 - 5311 Cares (66,543.72)
Total Accounts Receivable 46,592.37
Other Current Assets

13100 - Prepaid Insurance 13,787.91

13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract 32,287.08

13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking 1,994.05

~ Total Ot”hrerr Current Assets. - - 48,069.04
Total Current Assets 769,504.06
Fixed Assets

15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,356,214.60
15300 - EQUIPMENT

15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 47,210.47

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 186,744.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 233,954.80
15350 * Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,000,165.77

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

(2,551,862.00)

2,316,485.18

3,085,989.24




3:59 PM

02/07/23
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of January 27, 2023

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabflities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 -

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100 -
21600 -
21700 -
21800 -
22000 -
23000 -

Accrued Insurance Payable
Unearned Revenue -STA
Unearned Revenue - LTF
Deferred Revenue SGR
Accrued Leave Balance
Accrued Payroll

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
23200 - SDI -Employer Paid
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities - Other

Total 23001 + Payroll Tax Liabilities

24001 - Direct Deposit Liahilities
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
25020 - CalPERS 2@62

27100 - Primerica IRA (pre-tax)
27200 - Primerica ROTH (after-tax)

Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

240620 -
« Affac
24022 -
24030 -
24040 -

24021

Medical

TransAmerica
Dental Liab
\_lisipn Liabl

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity - - - -
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY.

Jan 27,23

72,463.10

72,463.10

15,239.00
517,097 .46
4,617.00
60,256.80
49,090.08
12,710.61

646.57
(10,078.45)

(9,431.88)

(64,576.84)

(36,156.58)

(2,425.41)
100.00
125.00

(112,365.71)

1,277.38

58.00

144.76
(1,580.21)
(11.85)

546,534.31

618,997.41

1,260,744.00
38,719.00

1,299,463.00

1,918,460.41

1,918,460.41 = .

Page 2



| abed

%E'LL 16'9/€°E)- 00°81885 80"} Y
%119 y£798'22)- 00'909'82¢ 99'€92'002
%E'65 eL652°€08" 00677726} 82 6811LL'L
%€ 6 2L 652°C08- 00°6¥7'726°) 876811241
%565 §0°1£9°E L 00°67v'718°) 167218'80°)
1726
€116
%869 00266 71 00°690°19€ 00°'€20°94Z
%2 8 LL8r9'EE- 00°000'59 £T1GE'LE
%00 0078495~ 0078795 00°0
%00 00°09€°5L)- 0009854} 000
%0°00} o 00'57E'922 €S 7YE'9ZT
%0°0 007821 bE- 00TSTLLE 000
%S'5L 6€ L1571~ 00'1Ly'65 19'€68'FY
%0°00} 000 00°000'69¥ 00000°59%
%0001 000 002LY'76 00TLY'y
%L'1S 69'829'L9- 00°000°09} 1ELLETE
%099 5€'868°8Z- 0000058 691049
%t L1 v6'62L L 0000002 900/2
%P5 ¥2726'8- 0000002 9L'SL0'}
%G 59 91940z} 00°000°GE rR€26'c
198png Jo %, 10Bpng 1oAQ § 10Bpng £2 uer - 2z, It

YVQ - STOVM ? SIRVIVS - 00205
SN0y pAx1] - SIOVM 2 SAIMVIVS - 00108

y0av1 - 0100S
. 9suadxg

WoId $S0.0)
3wy jejo
SANNIAIY ONILVHEIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [e30L

1sadau] - 00 L
SINIWISUNTWIFY B SANNATY - 0001F

uonedolly [ejides- v1s - 00.2¥
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZ¥
(vSSHuD) VduVY 018G - 20vZ¥

Aynaopy pepuedx3 016 - 00vzZy
1OV STV LIES - 0LETY
aouesissy bunesedo L LS - 00sZY
spuny Y¥os - 06z

{41'DaNNd dSNVYL TVI01 - 001ZY
spund Bunessdo 401971 - 0SS1L¥
SANNIATY ONILYAIIO-NON - 0002%

3NNIAIY ONILYNIAO - 00017 301

LOVYINOD'AMIS OLNTNVHIVS - 00SLF
JANIATY FYVILSIDOVIUYIAIQON - 0521
_ ANNIATY JAR-Y-TVIA - 00217
3NNIAIY 3LN0Y d3Xid - 00LLY
ANNIATY ONILVYHALO - 000LY
awoouf
asuadx3gawoou) Areuipio

%95=£20¢/1€/10 Jo se
[en3oy 'sA 19bpng fenuuy
LISNVHL ¥Oaviy

siseq [eniody

£¢/L0/20
Nd 16€



Z abegq

%0°0L 00°00L 00°000°6 00°00€'9 S30IAY3S HO31 B TYNOISSII0¥d - 0092
%069 & 182" 00004 69y (INRIdADVLS0d)-00 TV LSOO VYS9 - 05525
%620} A AA 00005y £8'/68'y W3LSAS ALRINIAS ALIOVA - 00526
%878 00°£09- 00°000% 00'€6E°C $301AY3S TOHOITV ' ONYA « 0Z¥es
%989 £0zeee- 00°005°01 16°20T°L $334 FJONVNILNIVIN FHVMLA0S - 00¥2S
%¥0Ee 0vocl 007001 0¥ 0ge S3JILON Tv¥931 - 05828
%964 PR WATAS 00°000°€1 €126, ONILIMYVYIN 8 ONISILYIAQY - 00£25
%l vlC 0T Lv.') 00°000°L 0T Lvl'e T3SNNOJ TvO3 - 06225
%00 00700}~ 00°00L 000 S3DIAYTS 11 LOVEINOD - 0.12S
%E'SS €0'89e's- 00°000°C) 167199 SJ0IAMIS JONVNILNIVIA ALY3JONd - 06125
%l Gy \Wlzeel- 00°000°GE 65°822'Gl 30¥NOSLNO-AY¥IS HIIL ITDIHIA - 00128

$334 ¥38N ¥ SIDIAHTS - 00025

%58 80°/90'6¢- 00°009°292 26'7£5'82¢ SLI43N3g - 00016 lejo)
%C'LE 00021 000052 00082 SLI43N39 ¥IHLO - 05918
%C 0§ 6 er.y- 00°005°¢ 16'96/°) MOTIV STHLOTO MUOMSINNOLINN - 00915
%9°0¢ 91/18°¢ 00°005°G V82891 JONVHENSNI LNIWAOTIIWANDN - 06¥1S
%L1 L6981 00°00¢'8 602579 JONVYUNSNI ALIAVSIA - 02 LS
%9'LG 00°€€Z'6T- 006889 00'¢ra'6e SNI dINOO SHINUOM - 06ELG
%169 69'6.- 00°00%'} 1£°026 NV71d NOISIA - 00€1S
%€ 95 ge'el9'e 00°00¥'8 C99CLY NV'1d TVIN3A - 09215
%665 L '68C'6C 00°000°¢L 9z 0LL'ey NY1d TvIIQ3N - 00216
%6 61 G0'199°.¢ 00°00078 G0'1G9'61) (S¥3dIE2) NvId NOISNId - 05L1S
%G9 8L LB 006z VL FARYAL VOld - 00L1S

SL1I43N39 - 00015

%019 G9'LE0.¢ 00°/8.°8¥6 GE'6Er' 8.8 J0av - 01008 [e301
%169 L1°066°¢E" 00Ti6'601 £T'196'GL SIOVM 8 SIRIVTVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%E vy GZ'ces' /91 00°/9¢°10¢€ G/eeseel SIOVM JAILVHLSINIAQY - 00105
%818 8€¥8Z L2 00'¥50°061 29'69.C¢C) SIOVM STILITIOVL 2 INIVIA - 00£0S

196png Jo 9, }9Bpng JanQ ¢ Jebpng g uer-zgz.Inp

%99=£20¢/1€/10 Jo sk
[enjoy "sA 1o6png jenuuy
LISNVYL ¥OQVNY

siseq [enJo9y

£2/L0120
fNd 26:€



¢ abieg

%2 'G9 8L Lv9's 000582 29'80Z'9) SIILITILN - 000FS [BI0L
%0°ZE LUV 00059 £2°80¢ (sng ojuaweIoes) 14-1M - 00215
%0'¢8 V229 00005y BLZEL'E JOANAS ¥VINTTED - 085HS
%198 71198°C- 000059 98'G¥9'¢ LANYILINIXVA/SINOHC 31440 - 00SYS
% 6¥ ¥g89Z'1- 000082 9/°1€7') LINYIINIF¥IINTD LISNVML - 0ShPS
%075 TAA e 0000Z°} 89'/19 39d-43IN3D LISNVHL - 00%FS
%029 09°166 00°000°¢ 062002 GUVORIMISAHIALYMHELD LISNVYL - 00ShS
%g 68 99°12Z- 00005} ¥e'8.2'L SVD TVANLYN/ADd" 1V - 00Z¥S
%169 FEVYSL- 00°000°G 99'G5¥'C JOVENYOIMISATLVYM LV - 00495

SIILMILN - 000YS

%129 18'87LCLL- 00006862 €1162°68) QINNSNOD S31TddNS 8 STYINILVIN - 000€S 1201
%E'€8 €001 00009 15°66% S3IMddNS 8 STVINILYIN ¥3HLO - 06786
%E O SLyI0'- 000002 68676 S3MddiS AONIDNIWT 2 ALIIVS - 00.€S
%8'Z- 04 /20°)- 00°000°L 0l /e- $37ddNS % WVHD0Nd ¥3LNNOY - 0198C
%401 SO°LLL 00°000°¢ GO'LLL'S (sainyooig ‘sainpayog} HNILNNA - 0598
%89G AN e 00°000°G S FAA L A S3MddNS 3DI440 - 065ES
%0 L6 AR 00°00% 63 H8Y S3ITddNS ¥ILINID LISNYYL - 0068
%E /L 006} 00°000°G 00'698°¢ SLYVd UIVdIH/LNIVIN STILITIDVA - 0SHES
%66/ GT' L8V 000007 G/'81G°] ONIMOL - 6ZFES
%G 10} 788 00009 29'809 S3ANOSSIVOV I1DHIA - 00¥5S
%86 £0' L 00°000'¢ 16'756°C (ssjqewnsuo)) S31MddNS dOHS - 06£ES
%00kl 8£°06Z°c 00°000°¢E 3£°062'9¢ SLUVd dIVdIY-LNIVIN 31DIH3A - 00£8S
%119 12991 00002"} £1eel _ ~ $T00L - 05288
%EHE 16'116']- 00°000'S £7"820°1 NOILYOINENT - 00ZES
%E 0. y9'6¢) /- 00°000°+Z 9£°098'9] _ SIMIL - 05LES
%0°€S GZ'EV6'00)- 00000512 G/'960'7)) _ _ 1304 - 00LES

GIWNSNOD $3I1ddNS B STVINALYI - 000€S
%L 19 06698 v¢- 0000116 06°0£2'9 334 ¥3$N ® STDIAYIS - 00026 [210L
%9'9/ 81°09z- 00002} TTHL6 JJAIag JUeUDIS Yueg $934 - 01925
1ebpng jo o, 3obpng JeaQ ¢ 1ebpng £Z uep - gz, |np
%96=£202/1S/10 jo se - _ - Siseg [eniooy
[en}oy 'sA Jobpng [enuuy - _ : £2/20/20

LISNVNL HOQvYINY , : _ Wd 5



%6'GC 18°88¢°/92- 00°690°L9¢ £1'9/9'ch NOILY20TTV NOILYIDTNAIA TVLIVD - 00009 [2I0L
%G 0L 6E098'vLC- 00'000°20€ BRI WA uoneloalde( Jes[4-aniasey-des - 67109
%8 LE }1°€GB'¢Z- 00'ZrLce 6288111 uopejdaidaq Bp|ing-aaiesay des - 05109
%1992 A TA RS 00'€Z6'8l £Z'9P€ 08 uoyjersaidaq-dinbg-ontesay des - ZL09
NOILV2OTIV NOILYIDFN4IA TYLIdYD - 00009
: asuadx3g a0
mm:maxm__,mEooz_ ByI0
%001 8£°820°/91- 00215681 29'687°8) dwoau AreulplQ JoN
%o AR A 00°2£6'982°L 99'G0. 251’} asuadx3 [ejo)
%6'G8 66075 |- 000004} LO'ESH'6 STVLINIM / $3SVYIT - 00068 €101
%6'G8 669G’ L- 00°000°L1 10€5Y'6 sjejusy @ soseaT - 00166
STVINIY / SISV - 00085
%Z 6L L0 LBE" ) 000049 66°80€'S (M3N) SNOANYTIIOSIN - 00085 [BI0L
%8 0t z1'96¢- 00°00§ 88'c0z SNOBUE|[OISIA JBYIQ - 00985
%002 00708 00°001 0002 $994 8jeT/sanjeuad - 00S8S
%6901 G0'vZ) 00°008°} G016l $¥99UD PLIS¥E/AIN 10a 11aD - 058
%876 97995 00°00Z°L ¥2'€69 s[eliajely B SIeunuaS-ONINIVYL - 00V8S
%228l 00'LLY 00°006 00'116 INV¥D0ud ALILVS - 00£8S
%9V LT¥51- 00°000°L £1'6¥2 SONILIIN B TIAVHL - 00285,
%.'G8 \'62e- 00°009°L 65°0/8) SNOILJINOSENS % $3NA - 05085
{(M3N) SNOINYTIIDSIN - 00085
%0'ZS 90°612'/9 00000071 76°08.°2/ S1S00 ALIEVIT 8 ALTYNSYD - 000G [e30L
" %o0ze 90°612' L9 00000071 60822/ SNI IDOVINYA ALNTAONd B ALITIEVIT - 00195
» S1S09 ALIGYIT? ALTYNSYD - 00095
19fipng jo 9, 1ofpng A0 § 3oBpng ez uep - zz, Inp _

%99=€202/1€/10 Jo se
[en)oy 'sA 19bpng fenuuy
LISNVHL YOaviAly

siseq [erniady

£¢1L0120
Nd 1G:€



¢ afiey

%590} €€'98Y - 00°€SG'G. )~ £8'650°L81-
%695 $0'ZyS Sl 00°690°1.9¢- 56225502
%695 G0'THS'S51- 00°590'19¢ 6625502
28oPe'LLL
196png jo % 19Bpng 1eAQ § 3eBpng €7 uep - Z¢, Inf

auIoou| JoN
3oy JBYI0 19N
asuadxg Jeyio |e10L
sasuadxg nedey poog) Jo 83e1s - 00209

%95=£¢02/1€/10 jo se
[enJoy "sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNVYL HOQYINY

siseg [eniooy

€2/L0/20
Wd 18:€



. SENATOR MARIE ALVARADO-GIL
FOURTH SENATE DISTRICT
CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

1021 O STREET (216) 681-4004
SAGCRAMENTQ, CA 95814 SENATOR ALVARADC-GIL@SENATE.GA.GOV

L _

Doty




pPlPpgpPaa) Inok 104 nok yupy|

A

-/

-
o

ﬁgdgbﬂ IS 0 S S N e NS z

LTS\

g TTRL ANAS 9L

W

.ﬂ»ﬁl

AQoY_ J&Eﬂ%@ud&% WY Y9 a)

u_mmﬁ}\jq ¥

mls) Imu\:w. _..H;Q V) :Buipiodal aup nok uonpnys ayy squsep dsp3|

(swpu s 23ko|diia mouy jou op nok Ji aqLDsep 25D3)4)

Japipdsig O

ATV,

BUWON  4SYO [ ._m>_._n_..wﬁﬂ

4TI

%P/D, .M.?)v@ﬁ :uolpbulysaq
ﬂdVl LJ_AJJOO, :uolypdo| Bujpipnog

lIiH Suwnjexow O

2o e | By e S =

SPIY-p-|PIQ [ olusWDIBG ]

suo| [ yinowd|d [0  Anunoadn [ sjunys ea.) ._wt:w-:omv_u"mvﬂ :2JnoYy

ss2uppn) sw ajLAA

eseu,.J,ﬁ_\c @@Tﬂ.@%m?ﬁnﬂéa\w BW |Ipwg

}(tequinu suoyd) 1o aw [jpo ssp3|Y

~ [

DI0D T NI e
ON O SSA [0 gp=dpjuod ag o} a3 nok b_:ogﬁf/ﬁr\w)@ _ _QO \fmo 2IRQ

EwE__QEomNLUl.

wiaduo)) /uswwo)) [ uolssBBng O spRgpas] jo adA|

£Z/0//2

'C6£6-£9T-60T +0 19Bpunyy
HsUDI| INO [|PD SADM[D UPD NOA ‘as1nod 4O

TV L-£9T-60T o4

XP4 1o ‘sn o} |IDW o} pjoy ‘sng syt uo siyL
3AD3| Abw no ) "a|qissod so uolbWIOUl
Buimo|jo4 ey} o yonw sp sye|dwod 25D9|(

BUIOP asm

<JAT A0 H

'SuIaduod Jo ‘suoiisehbns
‘sfuawijdwod ‘Bupnjpul sppgpes) 1awosnd
Aup Buupsy ssyppeiddp {supa) loppuy

"Aousbio ayy jo yuswdojaasp pup Yimou
3yl o4 |PPNID S| XPPPISS INCA ‘Yons sp
pup ssausng Jno Jo padso [puswppuny
D 34D ISUR1| JOPPWY JO sIaWoysny)
*Ajunwiwod 3y} 4o} suoydo uoynprodsup.y
Buikysups puo ‘ayps ‘s|qoijes

Buipiroid o) papwiwos s Hsupl| loppury

iSn o} juppiodwi sijapqpPasy Inoy




FILL OU HiS COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
AND BE ENTERED lN A DRAWING FOR A OHANCE TO

Tell us thﬁ- you love .-abouf Aqu_or Trqnsﬂ or how
as made o dlfference in your | Iife




!S COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASSV
AND BE ENTERED lN A DRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO




Qg —
FILL OUTHHIS GOMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
| AND BEENTERED IN A DRAWING FOR A CHANCETO |
- & RECIEVE A MONTHLY PASS! VALID 2/13 THROUGH 2/17 a

Tell us thn‘ you love uboui‘ Amador Transit or how
our servica has dee ¢ dzf‘fer@nce in "ou" life,

7; wwf)cf’ newver \a& alble
NSNS W’*@M& '@Mfﬁd@y

























FILL OUT%IS COMMENT‘ CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
AND BE ENTERED IN A DRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO




FILL OU@&IIS COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY. PASS
AND BE ENTERED IN A DRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO_




o < ,' | _ 9 b
FILL OU&%!S COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
AND BE ENTERED IN ADRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO

Phone # 1@% 'z,é;g =T

WWwW, umadoﬂr%ﬂ.com







Tell us what youlove about Amador Trcur'nsnL or how
our service has made a dn‘ference in your life.

>
__f A, 10

\
















FILL ouf@ngi'fus COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE ADAY PASS

AND BE ENTERED INA DRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO



















9 IS COMMENT CARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
AND BE ENTERED IN A DRAWING FOR A CHANCE TO




. LFILL OU%IS COMMENT OARD TO RECEIVE A DAY PASS
AND BE ENTERED |N A DRAWING FORA CHANCE TO

TO dOC“‘Z@P

i“"ﬁf (‘) rl it 12 P‘if

:_'-.Nclu-m.e' | ? ;}m»(

~www,amadortr







2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: March 2, 2023

RE: General Manager Report

Estimated resale value of Dodge ADA mini vans

Staff researched the resale value of the 2015 Dodge ADA mini vans currently in

our fleet.

The estimated resale starts at $5,000 up to $15,000 depending on mileage and
wear and tear. These are specialized vans with wheelchair lifts designed

specifically for disabled clientele.

Currently, Amador Transit is keeping these vans in the fleet inventory for

Modivcare and Amador Rides trips.



2 al

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: March 2, 2023

RE: LCTOP Grant Application due March 24th, 2023

The LCTOP project guidelines for FY22-23 now allows agencies to
re-submit a prior year project for continued operating assistance. The project
eligibility page is included for review. As of this date, the SCO has not released

the apportionment list, the amount available for Amador Transit is unknown at

this time.

The Upcountry Pioneer DAR service has been successful in increasing ridership
by accessing more Pioneer residents who would otherwise not have available
transportation into Jackson - Sutter Creek. With this added LCTOP project
flexibility, AT staff is hopeful that upon project approval, these funds will help
support this ongoing Upcountry DAR service and assist AT's budget expenses.

Staff requests board review, discussion, and possible consent to authorize AT to
re-submit the Upcountry extended DAR project for continued operating

assistance for this years' call for projects.



Low Carbon Transit Operation Program FY 2022-2023 Guidelines

Project Eligibility

The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) was created to provide operating and
capital assistance for transit agencies fo reduce Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions and improve
mobility, with a priority on serving disadvantaged communities (DACs). Per Public Resource
Code 75230 (f) (1-3). monies for the program shall be expended to provide transit operating or
capital assistance that meets any of the following:

1. Expenditures that directly enhance or expand fransit service by supporting new or
expanded bus or rail services, new or expanded water-borne transit, or expanded
intermodal transit facilities, and may include equipment acquisition, fueling, and
maintenance, and other costs to operate those services or facilities.

2. Operational expenditures that increase transit mode share.
Expenditures related to the purchase of zero-emission buses, including electric buses,
and the installation of the necessary equipment and infrastructure to operate and
support these zero-emission buses.

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), in coordination with California Air
Resources Board (CARB) will review each project to determine if the project supports at least
one of the above-listed criteria, decreases GHG emissions, and benefits low-income households,
low-income communities and/or a DAC (also known as Priority Populations).

Please note any request or expense specifying a stage prior to construction will not be accepted
under the program. Agencies that attempt to submit projects before planning or design phases
are finished will not be approved.

NEW! Removal of Five-Year Limit on Operations Projects (Effective as of 2023)

Previous cycles only allowed LCTOP funding for new or expanded bus or rail services, new or
expanded water-borne fransit, free-fares, reduced fares, or expanded intermodal transit
facilities for the first five (5) years from the date of its implementation. This restriction has been

removed.

Agencies are allowed fo resubmit an operation project Allocation Request with the same
project scope as a prior year without having to change its specifications. This rule applies for
operations projects awarded prior to the new announcement. For any operations project that
is consistent year over year, please ensure project names (i.e., title on the Allocation Request)
are consistent and labeled with the corresponding vear it is in (e.g., Year 1, Year 2, etc.).
Agencies must expend all their operating funds and obtain confirmed proof of a close-out report
from an LCTOP staff member before submitting a new application for funds on their operations
project. Priority should be given to finishing projects that date back to the earliest fiscal year.
The same rules and conditions apply to SB-242 projects.

Page 6 of 32



12:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/23/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
02/02/2023 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,986.88
02/02/2023 EPAY CalPERS 1889375431 2,711.08
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,707.96
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
02/02/2023 Epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 655.00
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 655.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,362.96
51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
02/2212023 EPAY PRISM 1,369.00
02/22/2023 EPAY PRISM 4,169.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,538.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
02/13/2023 02082023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash cooper 150.00
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 150.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,688.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100  VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSQURCE
02/23/2023 405606D0  Elk Grove Dodge Transmission 4,651.03
02/23/2023 97155 Hewitt Alinement Service 120.00
02/23/2023 514605 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 203 transmission 1,430.85
02/13/2023 02012023 Sutter Creek Car Wash 50.37
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 6,252.25
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 97.00
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 114.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 211.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
02/13/2023 23010059 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 502,99
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,002.99
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
02/13/2023 TSMAU2... TripSpark 3,370.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,370.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
02/13/2023 3385 New Visions Mikesell & Cooper 50.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 50.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)}
02/13/2023 AT012023  Amador County General Services Admin 2252
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 22,52
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 10,908.76
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
02/13/2023 972102 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 302.54
02/13/2023 968868 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,487.76

Page 1



12:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02123/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/22/2023 985289 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,570.11
Total 53100 - FUEL 14,360.41
53150 - TIRES
02/13/2023 1-GS8208... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. o 703.51
02/13/2023 6620033... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 48.17
Total 53150 - TIRES 751.68
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
0211312023 6228082... Auto Zone 14.00
02/13/2023 1734268 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. -921.67
02/13/2023 FAD0826... Delta Truck Center 785.11
02/13/2023 100598791 Kimball Midwest 142,37
02/13/2023 1630839 Maita Chevrolet 46.13
02/13/2023 online NAPA Auto Parts 467.44
02/13/2023 online NAPA Auto Parts 324.37
02/13/2023 online NAPA Auto Parts 159.00
02/13/2023 anline NAPA Auto Parts 272.87
02/13/2023 online NAPA Auto Parts 66.96
02/13/2023 online NAPA Auto Parts -113.98
02/13/2023 3827-4758... O'Reilly Auto Parts 18.83
02/23/2023 3827-476... O'Reilly Auto Parts 64.33
02/02/2023 U.S. BANK Deposit -18.86
02/23/2023 02232023  U.S. BANK §1.00
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 393.60
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,751.50
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 19.89
02/23/2023 02232023  U.5. BANK 77.62
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 128.43
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 225.94
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 71.73
02/23/2023 012232023 U.S. BANK 19.38
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 91.11
53550 + OFFICE SUPPLIES
02/13/2023 8068978... Staples Advantage §0.40
02/13/2023 8069058... Staples Advantage 17.01
02/22/2023 069232340 Staples Advantage 101.59
02/22/2023 7371793...  Staples Advantage 59.42
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 26.71
02/23/2023 02232023 U.3. BANK 28.94
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 13.90
02/23/2023 02232023 LS. BANK 87.64
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 415.61
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUFPPLIES
02/23/2023 02232023  U.S. BANK QB 1,008.67
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 1,008.67
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 18,604.92

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

02/13/2023 661830 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 24018
02/13/2023 epay Amador Water Agency 87.82
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 328.00

Page 2



12:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/23/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
02/22/2023 epay P.G.& E. . 756.78
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 756.78
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
02/13/2023 661831 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 35.68
02/13/2023 epay Amador Water Agency 146.54
02/13/2023 Epay City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQ019 75.42
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/AWATER/SEWER/GARB 257.64
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
0212212023 EPAY P.G.&E, 21.92
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 21.92
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,364.34
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
0212372023 02232023 U.S. BANK 6212
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 6212
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 287.00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 287.00
58600 - Other Miscellaneous
02/23/2023 02232023 U.S. BANK 123.47
Total 58600 - Other Miscellanecus 12347
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 472.59
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
02/13/2023 37235 Amador County Airport 75.00
02/22/2023 EPAY Smile (Copier} TC 321.25
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 396.25
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 396.25
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
02/13/2023 2729 Amador Electric circuit for parking lot cameras 1,438.50
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 1,438.50
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
02/09/2023 EPAY A-Z Bus Sales, Inc, 1of1 Van 74,223.75
02/09/2023 EPAY A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 10f2 Van 74,223.75
02/13/2023 2905 Custom Vinyl Applications Graphics for vans x2 2,607.89
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 151,055,39
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 152,493.89
TOTAL 197,291.71

Page 3



